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From: Rosenberg, Stacey \‘(\(\(U(
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 10:01 AM
To: Russell, Andrea
Subject: RE: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan
Andrea,

Yes, definitely send your comments to Meena (let her know that you are the POC for action plans).

Also, | wanted you and the PRB to be aware of this action plan in the context of how it may relate to the 2.206
petition.

"Thanks,
Stacey

A
From: Russell, Andrea \‘{\\(UV
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 9:11 AM
To: Rosenberg, Stacey
Subject: RE: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan

Stacey
Thanks for letting me know about this. | have some comments and edits on the action plan. Do you think it would be
okay if | forwarded them to Meena, since she is the contact (considering | wasn’t solicited for input on the action plan)?

See attached if you want to have a look.

Thanks,
-Andrea

From: Rosenberg, Stacey ,

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 8:31 AM

To: Russell, Andrea

Subject: FW: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan

fyi

From: Nelson, Robert \‘\(U(L/

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 6:53 AM

To: Mensah, Tanya; Eads, Johnny; Helton, Shana; Jolicoeur, John; Quichocho, Jessie; Regan, Christopher; Rosenberg,
Stacey; Silva, Patricia .

Subject: FYI: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan

NELSON

From: Khanna, Meena \\\

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Hiland, Patrick; Wilson, George, Ruland, William; Bahadur, Sher; Evans, Michele;
Lubinski, John; Cheok, Michael; Lee, Samson; Holian, Brian; Galloway, Melanie; Brown, Frederick; Nelson, Robert;

McGinty, Tim; Helton, Shana
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Cci Roquecruz, Carla
Subject: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan

Attached is an the Action plan to address the North Anna NPP Restart. Pls note that this is a living document.
We are requesting LT review and comment. This will be discussed at tomorrow’s LT meeting..thanks.



